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Our Ref: RFI/2022/272419
Dear Susie,
RE: Provision of Products 4, 5, 6, 7 & 8 for Camblesforth, Selby, North Yorkshire Solar Farm
Request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) / Environmental
Information Regulations 2004 (EIR)

Thank you for your enquiry which was received on 12/07/2022
The requested data is attached. Please also find attached a ‘Supporting Information’ document which
should be read in conjunction with this data.
The Product 4 information is provided subject to the Open Government Licence (here). Please read for
details of permitted use.
The Product 5, 6, 7 & 8 information is subject to a Conditional Licence – please see attached for further
details.
Planning Advice
If you are using our data to inform a development proposal, we encourage you to contact our
Sustainable Places team for pre-planning application advice. Their advice can help you solve key
environmental issues early, reduce the chance of an objection, and help you design a more sustainable
development for proposed planning applications. If you would like to take advantage of this service, our
advisers will be able to provide further information and estimated costs for any detailed advice. Please
contact our Sustainable Places Team by e-mail at @environment-agency.gov.uk for further
information.
For general enquiries relating to your development or our role within the planning system, please refer
to the attached ‘Planning advice for developers’ document.
I hope that we have correctly interpreted your request. We respond to requests for recorded
information that we hold under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) and the associated
Environmental Information Regulations 2004 (EIR).
If you are not satisfied with our response to your request for information you can contact us within 2
calendar months to ask for our decision to be reviewed.
If you require any further help, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Enquiries Officer | Enquiries Team | C&E Department | Yorkshire Area
Environment Agency

@environment-agency.gov.uk
Enquiries Team Tel |
Enquiries Team Email | @environment-agency.gov.uk




